Location: Interior of the Norman court, South wall

The 15th century granite bas relief depicts the crucifixion of Christ with Mary and John. It was an acquisition from the George Grey Barnard collection, and installed during the construction of the Norman Court in 1928.

Donor: Mrs. Jesse H. Metcalf gave the bas relief in recognition of the work of Dean and Mrs. Bratenahl.